## Kenrick Block at 416-420 Central St.

The Kenrick Block was built in 1886 and named for C.C.Kenrick, the son of Stephen Kenrick, a prominent local business man and politician. It is a two story yellow brick in the Neo-Classical Revival style. The Kenrick Block was most recognized by local residents as the former location of JJ Newberrys. After the store closed and the building fell into disrepair, it was razed in 1997. The empty space was turned into Marceau Park, to posthumously honor the long-time city employee and businessman, Scott Marceau.





